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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 9.42 AM

To: '‘Scarberough, Barry - 08'

Ce: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: BS&SS WH LLC

The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
internet Access

Piease take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the fink to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Scarborough, Barry - 08 [mailto:barry.scarborough@rainhail.com]
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 9:30 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: BS&SS WH LLC

| have a new mailing address for BS&SS WH LLC document number LO800101104
The new mailing address is P.Q. Box 2151 Eagle Lake, FI. 33839 —_—

EZ?rr;kay:aurborough L.Dgw)lo l \U{_‘

Rain and Hail LLC
863-528-1315 Cell
863-291-3149 Office
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